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Further to your Freedom of Information Act request, please find the Trust’s response, 
in blue bold text below: 
 
 

Request and Royal Devon and Exeter NHS Foundation Trust 
Response 

 
 
I am writing to request information under the Freedom of Information Act regarding 
Rota and Rostering Supplier information. Please can you complete the below 
questions. 
 

1. What rota software(s) and provider(s) does the trust use for medical staff 

(junior doctors and consultants)? (a rota is a pattern of shift work with no 

individuals attached to it. A rota is used to form a blueprint of compliance or 

rules based on working patterns for a department, team or unit e.g. to create 

junior doctor rotas compliant to the 2016 Junior Doctor contract. Rotas are not  

to be confused with rosters (when shifts are allocated to workers) 

 The Trust uses Allocate software for Junior Doctors Rota’s. 

2. What is the contract start and end date for the software(s) in Question 1? 

Contract Start 31/07/2017 Contract End 30/08/2022 

 

3. What percentage of medical doctors are using the software(s) in Question 1? 

54% 
 

4. What framework was used to procure the supplier(s) in Question 1? Please 

state the specific name of the framework e.g. G-Cloud, HealthTrust Europe, 

etc. 

The system was purchased under HTE-01525 (Lot 2) 

 

5. What rota software(s) and provider(s) does the trust use for surgical staff? 

 

The Trust uses Allocate software for Junior Doctors Rota’s. 

 

6. What is the contract start and end date for the software(s) in Question 5? 

See answer to Q 2. 

 

  



 

7. What percentage of surgical doctors are using the software(s) in Question 5?  

44% 

 

8. What framework was used to procure the supplier(s) in Question 5? Please 

state the specific name of the framework e.g. G-Cloud, HealthTrust Europe, 

etc. 

See answer to Q 4. 

9. What rota software(s) and provider(s) does the trust use for anaesthetics? 

 

The Trust uses MediRota which is a Rostering tool in Anaesthetics. 

 

10. What is the contract start and end date for the software(s) in Question 9? 

 

Contract Start 01/06/2020 Contract End 31/05/2023 

 

11. What percentage of anaesthetists are using the software(s) in Question 9? 

MediRota has been rolled out to all Medics in Anaesthetics, ICU & Pain.  

 

12. What framework was used to procure the supplier(s) in Question 9? Please 

state the specific name of the framework e.g. G-Cloud, HealthTrust Europe, 

etc. 

13. Does the trust have any projects or procurements for a rota or rostering 

software on-going or scheduled in the next 12 months? 
 

The RDE is currently scheduled to integrate with another Trust in the 

next 6 months and should this occur then there is likely to be a review of 

systems resulting in a tender process within 12 months. 

 

If yes, list the upcoming projects or procurements and their planned start 

dates? 

At present there are no projects or procurements planned or scheduled. 

14. In order to participate in a rota or rostering tender, what is the process? 

 

15. Is your rota supplier the same as your rostering supplier? 

 
No – The Trust uses Allocate software for Junior Doctors Rota’s. 

The Trust is implementing MediRota for all Medics Rostering. 

If no, please state the name of the rostering software(s) and provider(s) for the 

above staff groups (medical, surgical and anaesthetics.) 

 

Medi rota is current being rolled out to all Medics. 



 

16. Please state the contract start and end dates for the rostering software(s) in 

Question 17.  

No – The Trust uses Allocate software for Junior Doctors Rota’s. 

The Trust is implementing MediRota for all Medics Rostering. 

 

17. What is the job title(s) and department(s) of the decision maker(s) on the 

above software(s)? 

At present the lead person responsible for the above software is Miss 

Larry Webb, Head of HR Service Centre.  Following any integration this is 

subject to change. 

18. What is the annual cost of the above rota and rostering software(s)?. 

This information is commercially sensitive and its release would, or 
would be likely to prejudice the commercial interests of the Trust.  
In applying the exemption under section 43(2) the Trust has had to 
balance the public interest in withholding the information against the 
public interest in disclosure. The Trust has considered all the relevant 
factors in the public interest test and has reached the conclusion that the 
benefit to the public in applying the exemption outweighs the public 
interest in releasing the information requested, as a result of the 
prejudices and losses that would potentially affect the Trust and 
patients.  The release could jeopardise the company’s future positions, 
which would cause a detrimental knock on effect on the market place, 
and would potentially limit the choices available to public authorities, 
including the Trust.  This would potentially threaten the quality of 
products and services available to the Trust.  The Trust considers that it 
is not in the public interest to do anything to undermine the competitive 
nature of the procurement process, and the disclosure of key 
information, as has been requested, could have that affect.  The Trust 
believes that the consequences of releasing the information are serious 
and the likelihood of this occurring is high.  
 
Therefore in conclusion, the Trust has reached the decision that the 

release of the information requested would be likely to be prejudicial to 

the commercial interests of the company concerned and the Trust, and 

that the public interest in withholding the information is greater than the 

public interest in releasing the information, and as such the information 

is being withheld under section 43 (2) of the Freedom of Information Act.    

19. Are there any exit costs incurred for changing the above rota and rostering 

software(s)? If yes, please state the exit costs. 

 For the MediRota system, there are no exit costs, provided the buyer 

honours the notice period stated in the contract. The only exception is 

where there is any unavoidable loss by the supplier, provided that the 

supplier takes all reasonable steps to mitigate the loss. 

For the Allocate system, there are no exit costs so long as the buyer 

honours the contract termination clause. 

 



 

20. What is the notice period for the above software(s)? 

The notice period for the MediRota system is 30 days and is to be given 

in writing. 

The notice period for the Allocate system is 3 Months 

 

21. What other rota and rostering systems are used by the Trust? Please state the 

names of any providers used and what they are used for? 

Allocate Healthroster is used for non-medical staff.  Currently the core 

staff group using this system is nursing.  Ad hoc teams from other staff 

groups are also using or in the process of joining the roster, ie AHPs, 

Facilities. 

 

 

 

 


